BB Ref Ares(2019)7628270 - 11/12/2019

From: @wlgore.com>
Sent: dimanche 24 novembre 2019 13:38
To: (ENV); (ENV);
(ENV); @woodplc.com
Cc:
Subject: RE: Promised article about Flouropolymers from my Gore colleague

/ Meeting in the week starting on Mo 18 November?

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear all,

Also on behalf of my colleagues I would like to thank you very much for this
productive and and open minded meeting last Friday at DG Environment. We all
hope the presentation from and all other Gore shared information was of
interest for you. At the same token we appreciated your questions and comments
related to the different topics and hope to maintain our relationship.

As a next step will send you the promised files, i.e. supplement of her article
and the incineration study as well as other respective content. Furthermore

will attend the 'Expert Workshop *15th January 2020* - PFAS and fluorine free
alternatives in textiles, upholstery, carpets, leather and apparel' and will be most
likely joined by another Gore associate. She will touch base with you directly in this
regard.

Again a big thank you to you , especially also about your flexibility to
make this short-notice set up meeting happen. I am looking forward to seeing all of
you in the near future again in the Brussels environment.

All the best,

Best regards

Enterprise Communications - External Affairs

@wlgore.com
T M

W. L. Gore & Associates GmbH
Together, improving life
Hermann-Oberth-Str. 24

85639 Putzbrunn

Germany

gore.com



Sitz: Putzbrunn e Handelsregister: AG Miinchen, HRB 7244 e

Diese E-Mail enthdlt vertrauliche und/oder rechtlich geschitzte Informationen. Wenn Sie nicht der richtige Adressat
sind oder diese E-Mail irrtimlich erhalten haben sollten, weisen wir Sie darauf hin, dass das unerlaubte Kopieren
sowie die unbefugte Weiterleitung dieser E-Mail nicht gestattet ist. Bitte informieren Sie sofort den Absender und
I6schen Sie diese E-Mail. Vielen Dank.

From: @ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Dienstag, 12. November 2019 08:52

To: @wlgore.com>

Cc:

Subject: RE: Promised article about Flouropolymers from my Gore colleague / Meeting in

the week starting on Mo 18 November?
Dear

We can start the meeting at 10.00. In case you do not know, our offices are located in Avenue de
Beaulieu 5.

Regards
From: @wlgore.com>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 12:34 PM
To: (ENV) @ec.europa.eu>
Cc
Subject: Re: Promised article about Flouropolymers from my Gore colleague /

Meeting in the week starting on Mo 18 November?

Hi ,

Many thanks for your confirmation of our meeting on Fr 22 November in the Morning.
Please let us know which time you prefer and we will be at your office on time.

Of course we are also fine in having Wood at the meeting by phone.

Thanks again for your flexibility in making this happen.

We are looking forward in seeing you in Brussels.

Best regards

Enterprise Communications - External Affairs

(@wlgore.com



T M

W. L. Gore & Associates GmbH
Together, improving life
Hermann-Oberth-Str. 24

85639 Putzbrunn

Germany

gore.com

Von: @ec.europa.eu>
Gesendet: Friday, November 8, 2019 4:39:57 PM

An: @wlgore.com>

Cc:

Betreff: RE: Promised article about Flouropolymers from my Gore colleague /

Meeting in the week starting on Mo 18 November?
Dear

It is OK to meet on Friday 22 in the morning.

We had a discussion today with the contractor for our study on PFAS in textiles and leather
(Wood). They mentioned to us that Gore contacted them for a meeting in occasion of the visit in
Brussels of an expert on the topic. | guess it is the same person we would be meeting. | then
proposed to Wood to join our meeting on 22" via conference call, if this is OK for you. In case
Wood needs to have a more in depth discussion with Gore experts, | guess this could be
arranged separately.

Please let me know if this arrangement works for you.

Regards
From: @wlgore.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 1:39 PM
To: @ec.europa.eu>
Cc:

Subject: RE: Promised article about Flouropolymers from my Gore colleague
/ Meeting in the week starting on Mo 18 November?

Hi ,

No I am late... sorry, for my delayed reply but I was on a tradeshow in
Dusseldorf till yesterday evening.

These are great news! We are really happy that you will have time for
us for a conversation. We will be available on Thur or Fri but if you can



arrange Fri would be for us probably better. Nevertheless we are
looking forward to get your update on the meeting date.

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

Diese E-Mail enthdlt vertrauliche und/oder rechtlich geschitzte Informationen. Wenn Sie nicht
der richtige Adressat sind oder diese E-Mail irrtiimlich erhalten haben sollten, weisen wir Sie
darauf hin, dass das unerlaubte Kopieren sowie die unbefugte Weiterleitung dieser E-Mail nicht
gestattet ist. Bitte informieren Sie sofort den Absender und l6schen Sie diese E-Mail. Vielen Dank.

From: @ec.europa.eu>
Sent: Mittwoch, 6. November 2019 08:56

To: @wlgore.com>

Cc: om

Subject: RE: Promised article about Flouropolymers from my Gore colleague
/ Meeting in the week starting on Mo 18 November?

Dear
Sorry for the delay in replying. I’'m consulting with some colleagues that could also be

interesting to join the meeting. Looking at my calendar the mornings of 21 or 22
November are free, but I’'m waiting for a feedback from my colleagues.

Regards
From: @wlgore.com>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 2:46 PM
To: (ENV) @ec.europa.eu>

Cc:



Subject: Promised article about Flouropolymers from my Gore colleague
/ Meeting in the week starting on Mo 18 November?

Dear ,

I am just following up my related to my mail below in order to
ask you if you are interested in having a conversation with my
colleague while she will be in Brussels from 19 to 22
November 20197

My colleagues might also trying to touch base
with you on that topic.

Thanks in advance for your reply.
Looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards

Enterprise Communications - External Affairs

@wlgore.com
T M

W. L. Gore & Associates GmbH
Together, improving life
Hermann-Oberth-Str. 24

85639 Putzbrunn

Germany

gore.com

Sitz: Putzbrunn e Handelsregister: AG Miinchen, HRB 7244 «

Diese E-Mail enthalt vertrauliche und/oder rechtlich geschtitzte Informationen. Wenn Sie
nicht der richtige Adressat sind oder diese E-Mail irrtimlich erhalten haben sollten,
weisen wir Sie darauf hin, dass das unerlaubte Kopieren sowie die unbefugte
Weiterleitung dieser E-Mail nicht gestattet ist. Bitte informieren Sie sofort den Absender
und Iéschen Sie diese E-Mail. Vielen Dank.



From:

Sent: Freitag, 18. Oktober 2019 16:34

To: @ec.europa.eu

Subject: Our conversation yesterday at FC event / promised article about
Flouropolymers from my Gore colleague

Dear ,
Sorry for my delayed note.

First of all I would like to thank you for your clear presentation
at Tuesday's Fluoro Council event as well as our fruitful
conversation afterwards.

As promised I have attached the article from my US Gore
colleague 'A Critical Review of the Application of
Polymer of Low Concern and Regulatory Criteria to
Fluoropolymers', which is a peer-reviewed paper published in
Integrated Environmental Assessment and Management (IEAM)
in spring this year.

In this context I would also like to ask you for your interest in a
face-to-face meeting with , since she will be in Brussels
during the week starting on Mo 18 November.

Thanks again for our good talk and I am looking forward to
hearing from you.

Best regards

Enterprise Communications - External Affairs

@wlgore.com
T M

W. L. Gore & Associates GmbH
Together, improving life
Hermann-Oberth-Str. 24

85639 Putzbrunn

Germany

gore.com

Sitz: Putzbrunn e Handelsregister: AG Miinchen, HRB 7244 ¢ G

Diese E-Mail enthdlt vertrauliche und/oder rechtlich geschiitzte Informationen. Wenn Sie
nicht der richtige Adressat sind oder diese E-Mail irrtimlich erhalten haben sollten,
weisen wir Sie darauf hin, dass das unerlaubte Kopieren sowie die unbefugte



Weiterleitung dieser E-Mail nicht gestattet ist. Bitte informieren Sie sofort den Absender
und l6schen Sie diese E-Mail. Vielen Dank.

This email may contain trade secrets or privileged, undisclosed or
otherwise confidential information. If you have received this email in
error, you are hereby notified that any review, copying or distribution of it
1s strictly prohibited. Please inform us immediately and destroy the
original transmittal. Thank you for your cooperation.

This email may contain trade secrets or privileged, undisclosed or otherwise
confidential information. If you have received this email in error, you are hereby
notified that any review, copying or distribution of it is strictly prohibited. Please
inform us immediately and destroy the original transmittal. Thank you for your
cooperation.

This email may contain trade secrets or privileged, undisclosed or otherwise confidential
information. If you have received this email in error, you are hereby notified that any
review, copying or distribution of it is strictly prohibited. Please inform us immediately
and destroy the original transmittal. Thank you for your cooperation.
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